
 

 

 

February 11, 2025 

 

PLEASE POST 

 

Main Street Launch, in compliance with the City of San Francisco’s public access requirements, extends and 
invitation to all interested parties to attend the following open Board of Directors meetings on:  

 

Friday July 25th 2025 at 9.30am 

and  

Friday December 12th 2025 at 9.30am 

 

The meetings will be held in the offices of Main Street Launch at 2101 Webster Street, Suite 1200, Oakland, CA 
94612. 

For directions or further information, please email updates@mainstreetlaunch.org. 

mailto:updates@mainstreetlaunch.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Rohan Kalbag
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Notice of Main Street Launch"s public board meetings in 2025
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:16:49 PM
Attachments: Notice of Public Board meetings 2025 - Main Street Launch.docx

 

To Whom It May Concern,
 
Attached is a notice of public access for Main Street Launch's 2025 public board
meetings. 

Please can this be posted:
- where notices of meetings of the Board of Supervisors are posted
- at the San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center which shall post the
written notice where notices of meetings of City boards and commissions are posted.

Please advise if additional information is required or if you have questions.

Best regards
Rohan Kalbag

-- 

Rohan Kalbag | CEO

Main Street Launch

Powering Dreams. Transforming Communities.

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1200, Oakland, CA 94612

Direct   |   510.830.3250      Cell   |   510.282.5909

Fax      |   510.830.3254     Email   |   rohank@mainstreetlaunch.org
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